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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2). In~ternal -r-ules .and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(5) Internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy
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FEDERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2""~

M34mb. 1,1$

Paul Mi. Homan
senior Deputy comptroller for

Bank Supervision
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, D.C. 20219

RE: MUa 1015

Dear Mr. Homan:

on October 31, 1979 and after a preliminary investigation,
the Comission decided to take'no further action against the
Calumet National Bank of Hazmond, Indiana. The- ConumiA.ssion
further determined to close the file on this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination is enclosed.
If you have any question, please contact Duane A. Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter at 523-4057..

We appreciate the information your agency has provided.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

Associate eneral Counsel

Enclosure

Commission Certification
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Pa~v~d it., noa

Sentior Deputy Comtolerfe
Bank Supervision

Comptroller of the Currenoy
Administrator of Wtiogma banks
Washingtont, D.C. 20219

Dear Mr., Homant

On October ,1979 and afterapeitw 5.WSa
the Conmission decided to take Isfwhrei ~u h
Calwmt National Bank of Ra~ aln *~e0*o

further determined to close the file ou this Maer
A copy of the Comission' detenmiatio isenos.if you hav, anly question, please oontaot DOOne A* wm h

attorney Assigned to this matter at 523-4057*

We appreciate the information your agenay has prOVIded.

Sinoerelyr

William C. Oldske
General, Counsel

BY: Charles x, steele
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

COMnMis85ion Certification



ftred G. Donnersberqer, Esq.
Wilson, Donnersberger and Reid
5231 Hohman Avenue
Hammovnd, Indiana 46320

RE: MUR 1015

Dear Mr. Donnersberger:

This is to confirm our receipt of your letter dated
October 2, 1979 in connection with the Commission's investi-
gation in the captioned matter. After considering the infor-
mation you provided, the Commission determined on October 31,
1979., that there was no reasonable cause to believe that your
client, Calumet National Bank, violated 2 U.S.C. 5441b.
Accordingly, the Coummission has closed its file on-this matter.
In addition, the Commission has decided to deny your request
for a copy of the-complaint. The complaint in question was
not filed with our office but with the Comptroller of the
Currency which later referred the complaint to the Commission's
attention. Therefore, you should request -from the Comptroller
any information regarding this matter.

Should you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,,
at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. 9:Ldaker
General Cfte],e -o,

BY:



Prod G. 69"etbege, ae
Wilson, otrbre n i
5231 Hobasa Avenue
Hamnde Indiana, 46320

Dear Mr. Doane r e

This is to oanfiga ou -A~p of YOW 1*6et "ei
October 2f 1979 In oaetio it the fSstme iweti
gation in the captioned settoc. Attzm sonsla0 th ahtr4
na5tion you pQywidede the ftmissiosn ~ S4 QSe
1979,# that there was no esnbecuet e~sta your
client, Chlmt Niational Danko ilate& 2 u.Stee 6441b.
Accordingly,, the Comission hMs cosed Its fie on this matter.
in addition, the Comission bas decided to desy your re quet
for a copy of the complaint. The oqaitin questio- n was
not filed with our officoe but with the coptseUer of the
Currency which later referred the aouplalat tottb* CeuisIft s
attention. Therefore, you should request twsthe 0C.0trollUr
any information regarding this matter.

Should you have any questions, please ontact Duane A. Drown,
at (202) 523-4057.

William C. Oldaker
Genieral Counsel

M~ Charles V,. Steele
Associate enrlCounel



in the Matter Of)

Calumet National Bank)
of Narmad, Indiana )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie 'V. Emuuions, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 31,

1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions regarding the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find NO REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
that the Calumet National Bank violated
2 U.S.C. 5441b.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
October 26, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Wriedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

In14v
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-26-79, 12:23
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-29-79, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSRO1N,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

-- =WRN~ TO: CHARLES STEELE jf
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMlONS/ARGARET CEANEY00404

DATI:* OCTOBER 31, 1979

SUBJECT: COMMENTS REGARDING MUR 1015 - General Counsel' s
Report dated 10-26-79

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet with comments regarding MUR 1015.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet
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in the Matter or the 7 u%S r" Pi: 2,1,
Calumlet National -fk MR 1015
Of gaownde Xnidia

BACKGROUND

This matter was referred to the Comlmission by the Comptroller

of the Currency alleging A possible violation of 2 U4,Cq 5441b by

the Calumuet National Bank, The matter wav originated by a complaint

filed with the Comptroller by one Owen Crupacker in wh.-ch Mr.

Cruzupacker alleged that the Calumuet National Bank contributed

$16,000 to the Lake County Republican Central Committee for the

purpose of defraying election expenses.

FACTS

The reports filed with the Commission by the Lake County

Republican Central Committee contained conflicting entries in

that the $16,000 noted earlier is reported as both a contribution

and a loan. The Commission found reason to believe that the

bank violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb and requested the bank, through the

letter of notification, to clarify the nature of the transfer of

the $16,000 from the respondent bank to the Lake County Republican

Central Committee.

ANALYS IS

In response to the Commission's letter, Fred Donnersberger,,

attorney for the bank, stated that the transaction in question was

in fact a loan from the Calumet Bank and not a contribution (See

Attachment). Mr. Donnersberger asserts that an inadvertent error

was made by the secretary in reporting the transaction as both a



Qontribution and a loan. This assertion is supported W~~~aed

report filed with the State of Indiana* in addition to.- o": ,,

the promissory note evidencing the loan and the term per aAM"R

thereto (listed in the attachment as Exhibits "SO and' 0014 rSpeo-

tively). The exhibits coupled with the supporting documents

seem to corroborate Mr. Donnersberger's statement that the trans-

action was, in fact, a loan and made in accordance with the

applicable banking laws tand in the ordinary course of business

Finally, Mr. Donnersberger requests on behalf of the bank

that since in accordance with S437g, a complaint is to be signed

and notarized by the complainant, that the bank receive a copy

of the complaint. As mentioned earlier, the complaint was filed

with the Comptroller and later referred to the Commission. The

Comptroller's office apparently does not require that complaints

be notarized as this one is not. For these reasons, the General

Counsel recommends that a copy of the complaint not be sent to

the bank by the Commission, and that M4r. Donnersberger be

instructed to request from the Comptroller any information

regarding this matter.

*Although the Lake County Republican Central Committee did
occassionally file reports with the Commission, it was under no
obligation to do so since it did not support any federal candidates
during this period. As such, no amended report was ever filed
with the Commission.
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1 Fidno, r..~ e cause to believe that the

ftt$ a RkViolat4d 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

2* CIOse oth* tile.

3. Send the Attudid letters.

Date1

BY: r sN te e
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

Letter and Attachment from Fred Donnersberger
Letter to Fred Donnersberger
Letter to Paul Homan
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Mr. William C.' Oldaker-
Federal Election Commission *

Washington# D.C. 20463

Re: MUR-1015

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In response to your letter dated September 19, 1979, the
following response is herewith submitted. I1 do by this letter
wish to inform you that I shall represent the Bank in-this
matter, and this letter is verification of such in writing.

on or about February 22,. 1979, I was informed'.that one
Owen Crumpadker, had or was about to file a claim and cause
notoriety thereof that the Calumit National.Bank had made illegal
political contributions to the Lake County Republican Central
Committee. This information came to my attention while. sitting
in a local restaurant.

I immediately called this matter to the attention of'Mr.
William Bacon, Chairman of the Board and President-of the.Calumet
National Bank, and we immediately embarked opon an-investigation
of these serious charges. -

Our investigation revealed that a report of political
contributions, receipts,,and expenditures was filed in the Clerk' s
Office of Lake County, Indiana, on October 31, -1978, by-the.
treasurer of the Lake County Republican Central Committee for the
period commencing May 23, 1978 and ending October 23, 1978., Excerpts
of the report,which at the time seemed pertinent to the unofficial
rumored charges by Crumpacker,were-obtained from the County Clerk's
Office and those excerpts are attached as Exhibit "A", pages
1, 2, and 3. The excerpts erroneously show that Calumet National
Bank (page 3) contributed $16,000.00 on October 23, 1978, page 2
of such report also showed Calumet National Bank as a lendor on
October 23, 1978, of $16,000.00.

.rc. - v~s~~ad" ,

I~:~fd 6-40!

~s'f -. 1

*.: 1-- ~



~.William Oldaker, page'_,
Federal Election Commission October 20,10*

We next checked the Bank files for any loans made to ~ ~e
County-Republican Central Committee and found an unsecurd'V*044ssory
Note (Loan Number 177221 in the amount of $20,405.30) execait~d
on October 23, 1978, and due April 23, 1979. The note was, euted
in the name of Lake County Republican Central Committee by
Joseph J. Kotsor Chairman and also executed by Joseph J." KotsoI
an individual by way of endorsement, a copy of which Note isn
attached and marked as Exhibit "C".

The loan file history sheet enclosed herewith and marked
as Exhibit "B" shows that a new loan on October 23, 1978, in the
amount of. $20,405.35 in the form of an unsecured note, at 10 1/2%
interest, due April 23,, 1979,, was executed by Chairman Kotso
and was put on the books of the Bank and stated the purpose of the
loan and the utilization of the proceeds.

The manner of reporting was called to the attention of the
Lake County Republican Central Committee as to the erroneous
classification of said loan proceeds and on March 14, 1979, the
Committee filed an amended or corrective copy of the report and
forwarded a copy to the Bank. The-cover letter and the nine '(9)
page report are attached and marked as Exhibit "E", pages 1 4,
through 10.

I call to your attention that the amended report on page 4
of Exhibit "E" shows a loan for $16,000.00 from Calumet National
Bank and page 10 of Exhibit "E" under Lendor's name and address
shows Calumet National Bank as lendor and Joseph J. Kotso, as
co-signer and the amount of the obligation to be $16, 000, dated
October 23, 1978.

Exhibit "D" consisting of two pages shows a computer history V'
print out of the loan transaction from date of inception to date of
pay-off. The report indicates this loan was paid in full on
May 21, 1979.

Purusant to law the paid note was returned to the maker and
we therefore do not have copies of the paid note.

Approximately March 21, 1979, Mr. Dean Crabbs-, agent for the
Federal Bureau of Investigation informed me that a formal Complaint
had been filed with the Indianapolis office of the FBI claiming
that the Calumet National Bank had made an illegal contribution
to the Lake County Republican Central Committee. I conferred
with Agent Crabbs and with Mr. Bacon and provided a full report to
agent Crabbs.
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Mr. William Oldaker Page .
Federal Election Commission October 2, 1979

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (3) (B) we do request that this
investigation NOT-be made public.

Fthrme, Pursuant to the terms of 437g, since the Comlaint
was required to be notorized, signed and sworn to by the complainant,

Qv4.we hereby respectfully request a copy of such Complaint..

ThIn your letter you request the answer to three questions.
Terefore,,Mr. Bacon's response to these three questions is not

based on any personal-knowledge but only as the records of the
Bank reveal the facts. The reason thereof was this loan orignated
in the commercial loan department and as indicated on all document-
ation was a new loan approved by Robert L. Delzar, Vice President
in charge of commercial loan. The transaction unequivocally was
a loan and not a-contribution and it is for this reason we for-
ward to you a copy of the February 22, 1978, memorandum to sub-
stantiate the reaffirmation of the Bank's policy on not making
political contributions of any nature. Therefore in reponse
to the three questions. Mr. Bacon'Is statement is as follows:

1. The transaction of October 23, 1978, was a loan to
The Lake Counfty Republican Central Committee endorsed

by Joseph J. Kotso individually and by Joseph J.
Kotso as Chairman.

2. The loan documents have been submitted as an exh-ibit
hereto.

r 3. The terms of the loan, $20,405.35 unsecured at an
interest rate of 10 1/2% prior to maturity, was con-
sistent with the general commercial loan rate in effect
to commercial customers at the Bank at the time that the
loan was put on the books of the Bank, and the unsecured
$20,405.35 was within the lending officer's authority
to make.

William Bacon,

Chairman of the Board and
President of Calumet.National Bank

Mr. Deizar is no longer with the Calumet National Bank,
having resigned to accept employment at. a Bank outside this area
and is not available to provide any supplemental information at
this time for these purposes.

,Q Jr.



14r Will-in OldaktM Aa;

Federal Ulection Comnassion October 2, 9

The loan, however, in all respects is in accordance
with the governing laws, 12 U.S.C. 4.41b-(b).(l).

do note, and if you will look at Exhibit "D" page 2, itI
appears that on April 23, 1979, a principal payment was made ad
the note was renewed for the balance of.$5,571.65, and the-intereston the renewal was increased to 10.75%.

We can and do assure you the Calumet National Bank has and
shall continue to conduct its affairs in accordance with the
law

I feel it necessary to inform you that it is my opinion that
through the inept reporting on the initial form, the complainant
(an unsuccessful candidate for political office, an unsuccessful
candidate to the Board of Directors of the Calumet National Bank,
a disbarred lawyer with an established reputation for making un-
founded accusations) apparently seized upon an opportunity-
to subject his own political party, with whom he has had a running
fued, and the Calumet National Bank, with whom he has had a
running fued, to ridicule and derision. It is for this reason
that we request the copy of the sworn statement of the complaint.

We will be glad to provide any additional information whidh
you request although there is nothing now known which has not
been related to you in this response.

Very truly ypursr

Attorney for Calumet National Bank

FGD/ved
Enclosures
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MMS. RC0RO~ 4AA COLLINS
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MRS. JOVIN IMARYI SOLTIS

THA T*J. -T10' KRAJEWSKI
let OsInMuU Crmenam

MARS. DELSEWIT 4MARYs WARRIE N
lot oilwo1 V.18 Chalfqman

WALTER CAT LOW
2nd OL~rst Reaetniaiv

SUE LANOSKE
2nd Diattict Vice Aesentaimve

- Coe Lek*

March 14, 1979

Hon. Nick Krochta
Clerk of Circuit Court
Lake County Government
2293 N. Main Street
Crown Point, Indiana

Center

46307

Dear Mr. Krochta:

We are submitting herewith a clarification of our
Pre-General Election report for the year of 1978;
for the period covering 5/23/78 to 10/23/78.

We wish to clarify that the sum of Sixteen Thousand
Dollars ($16,000) listed as an itemized contribution
is a bank loan from Calumet National Bank, Hazunond,
Indiana and such monies being used for the 1978
General Election campaign. We are further cla rifying,
that the bank note was co-signed by Joseph J.L Kotso,
as an individual.

We sincerely hope this clarifies any possible misunder-
standing on the part- of our obligation that- this is a
loan to the Lake County Republican Central Conmmittee
and not a contribution.

Very truly yours,,_.,

MARY F. SOLTIS
Treasurer, Lake County-
Republican Central Cormuittee

U~*** r Cir0V
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Hammo~nd# Indiana: 46320

RE: M 1.015

Dear Mr. Donnersberger:
This is to confirm our receipt of yow let 44

October 2,, 1979 in 'opnection with the Co ±eiA,' I4Wti
gation in the -captiohed' mAtter.' After c~n~ei~e infor-
ination you provided- the Coummission determ~ined 01ko*bX
1979, ,that there was no reasonable cause to bel1e#-0' that your,
client,? Calumet National Bank, violated 2, U.S*C %44
Acorinlythe Co waio has closed it. fi wo : .s matter.

In. addition, the commission has decided to deny yoxkr' request
for a copy of the complaint. The complaint in question was
not filed with our office bu t with-the Comptroller of the
Currency which later'referred the complaint to the Commission's
attention. Therefore, Iyou should request from the Comptroller
any information regarding this matter,

Should you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerelyr,

,William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BY: Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELIE(T
WASHIt4GTOK MC 2040

Paul M. Romank
Senior Deputy Comptroller for

Bank Supervision
Comptroller of the Currency
Administrator of National Banks
Washington, D.C. 20219

RE: I4UR 1015

Dear Mr. Homan:

On October F,1979 and after a preliminary investigation,
the Commission decided to take no further action agains't the
Calumet National Bank of Hammond, Indiana. The Counission
further determined to close the file on this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination is enclosed.
If you have any question, please contact Duane A. Brown# the
attorney assigned to this matter at 523-4057.

We appreciate the information your agency has provided.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BY: Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

commission Certification
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October 2, 99 t

Mr. William C. Oldaker
Federal Election Coamission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR-1015

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In response to your letter dated September 19, 1979, the
following response in herewith submitted. I do by this letter
wish to inform you that I shall represent the Bank in this
matter, and this letter is verification of such in writing.

on or about February 22, 1979, I was informed that one
Oven Crumpacdker, had or was about to file a claim and cause
notoriety thereof that the Caluet National Bank had made illegal
political contributions to the Lake County Republican Central
Committee. This information came to my attention while sitting
in a local restaurant.

I immediately called this matter to the attention of Mr.
William Bacon, Chairman of the Board and President of the Calumet
National Bank, and we immediately embarked opon an investigation
of these serious charges.

Our investigation revealed that a report of political
contributions, receipts, and expenditures was filed in the Clerk's
Office of Lake County, Indiana, on October 31, 1978, by the
treasurer of the Lake County Republican Central Coimmittee for the
period commencing May 23, 1978 and ending October 23, 1978. Excerpts
of the report, which at the time seemed pertinent to the unofficial
rumored charges by Crumpacker,were obtained from the County Clerk's
Office and those excerpts are attached as Exhibit "A", pages
1, 2, and 3. The excerpts erroneously show that Calumet National
Bank (page 3) contributed $16,000.00 on October 23, 1978, page 2
of such report also showed Calumet National Bank as a lendor on
October 23, 1978, of $16,000.00.

21 106

N



Mr . William Oldaker, 0
Federal Election Commission Otbr.,

We next checked the Bank files for any loans made to,,._
County Republican Central Committee and found an unsedUrt, iiw
Note (Loan Number 177221 in the amount of $20,405.30) e
on October 23:, 1978, and due April 23, 1979. The note wa*,, , eeted
,in the name of Lake County Republican Central Commuittee'b~>
Joseph J. Kotso, Chairman and also executed by Joseph J. X~t1X01
an individual by way of endorsement, a copy of which Note is
attached and marked as Exhibit "C".

The loan file history sheet enclosed herewith and marked.
as Exhibit "B" shows that a new loan on October 23,, 1978, in the
amount of $20,405.35 in the form of an unsecured note, at 10 1/2%
interest, due April 23, 1979, was-executed by Chairman KQtso
and was put on the books of the Bank and stated the purpose of the
loan and the utilization of the proceeds.

The manner of reporting was called to the attention Of-the
Lake County Republican Central Committee as to the erroneous,
classification of said loan proceeds and on March 14, 1979, the
Committee filed an amended or corrective copy of the report and
forwarded a copy to the Bank. The cover letter and the nivoe (9)
page report are attached and marked as Exhibit "E", pages 1
through 10.

I call to your attention that the amended report on page 4
of Exhibit "E" shows a loan for $16,000.00 from Calumet National
Bank and page 10 of Exhibit "E" under Lendor's name and address
shows Calumet National Bank as lendor and Joseph J. Kotso, as
co-signer and the amount of the obligation to be $16 , 000,r dated
October 23, 1978.

Exhibit I'D" consisting of two pages shows a computer history
print out of the loan transaction from date of inception to date of
pay-off. The report indicates this loan was paid in full on
May 21, 1979.

Purusant to law the paid note was returned to the maker and
we therefore do not have copies of the paid note.

Approximately March 21, 1979, Mr. Dean Crabbs-, agent for the
Federal Bureau of Inves;tigation informed me that a formal Complaint
had been filed with the Indianapolis office of the FBI claiming
that the Calumet National Bank had made an illegal contribution
to the Lake County Republican Central Committee. I conferred
with Agent Crabbs and with Mr. Bacon and provided a full report to
agent Crabbs.



mt. WilliamOldaker Page 3
Federal Election Commnission October 2, 1979

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (3) (B) we do request that t4
investigation NOT , be made public.

Furthermore,, pursuant to the terms of 437g, since the C *n
was required to be notarized, signed and sworn to by the cc PInnt
we hereby respectfully request a copy of such Complaint.

In your letter you request the answer to three questions.
Therefore,Mr. Bacon's response to these three questions is not
based on any personal knowledge but only as the records of the
Bank reveal the facts. The reason thereof was this loan orignated
in the commercial loan department and as indicated on all document-
ation was a new loan approved by Robert L. Delzar, Vice Presi.dent
in charge of commercial loan. The transaction unequivocally was
a loan and not a-contribution and it is for this reason we'for-
ward to you a copy of the February 22, 1978, memorandum to sub-
stantiate the reaffirmation of the Bank's policy on not making
political contributions of any nature. Therefore in reponse,
to the three questions Mr. Bacon's statement is as follows:

1. The transaction of October 23, 1978, was a loan to
The Lake County Republican Central Committee endorsed
by Joseph J. Kotso individually and by Joseph J.
Kotso as Chairman.

2. The loan documents have been submitted as an exhibit
hereto.

3. The terms of the loan, $20,405.35 unsecured at an
interest rate of 10 1/2% prior to maturity, was con-
sistent with the general commercial loan rate in effect
to commercial customers at the Bank at the time that the
loan was put on the books of the Bank, and the unsecured
$20,405.35 was within the lending officer's authority
to make.

Wiltriam Bacon,
Chairman of the Board and
President of Calumet National Bank

Mr. Delzar is no longer with the Calumet National Bank,
having resigned to accept employment at a Bank outside this area
and is not available to provide any supplemental information at
this time for these purposes.



O4W~I.J.JU w~u~n4 4DZI~ Lu.1 M

The loan, however, in all respects is in accordance
withL the governing laws, 12 U.d S.C. W(b()

I do note, and if you will look at Exhibit "D" page 2, 4
appears that on April 23, 1979, a principal payment was made',""'
the note was renewed for the balance of $5,571.65, and the, i' tjeat
on the renewal was increased to 10.75%.

We can and do assure you the Calumet National Bank has aund
shall continue to conduct its affairs in accordance with the,
law.

I feel it necessary to inform you that it is my opinion that
through the inept reporting on the initial form, the complainant
(an unsuccessful candidate for political office, an unsuccessful
candidate to the Board of Directors of the Calumet National Bank,
a disbarred lawyer with an established reputation for making an-
founded accusations) apparently seized upon an opportunity
to subject his own political party, with whom he has had a running
fued, and the Calumet National Bank, with whom he has had a
running fued, to ridicule and derision. It is for this reas Ion
that we request the copy of the sworn statement of the complaint.

We will be glad to provide any additional information whidh
you request although there is nothing now known which has not
been related to you in this response.

Very truly Pours,

..........Fred G. Donrbegr
Attorney for Calumet National Bank

FGD/ved
Enclosures
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!.TOTAL unifesVti*d aupeflditul'S

(.TOTAL 1IW1tI0ed eGXPenlt&#fs

PART 2 TOTAL (MM only lines 5 and 6)

$ 379713.53K 20722.66

:; 33,570a,00
~ae 54292o66

7,746.77

75,182.39

S2,929e 16

91 107e03

Ur I Nw pa0COMf Cst lselance 151111fruct PART 2 TOTAL fomI PART I TOTAL)

K, 16,000.00
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& rr of Conmitte
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) v#e#r-f 6ry re.oort in the-. Trea.iiuret of saidl co-vrimet,~ and this commfittoo report is coilpleito andI cc'.'r*cl to the bast of my knowledge and belief.
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JOw"FJ. KOTSO

1450sw Avenue

HowA04 N~ns46324

#MS. IftAAIDMAMTNA, COLLINS
CosuW 4 hswm~
C4~ ft"

march 14, 1979

UM IOWANS (DONOTHY1 CARROLL

MRS. J"~t (MAMY1 SOLTIS

THAD J. '7TED' MAJEWSKI
S uuletl Chaseman
Ea ChWemo

UR$. DELSEWI 4MARYi WARPFN
lot 010vie Vv9 Chairman
6"Gw

A WALTER CAlLOW
amn awriel Rapvgtaw"81we
Ma ivo*

SUE LANOSKE
ci 2nd 00110c V#c0 Reprosentativ.

c~darLam

Hon. Nick Krochta
Clerk of Circuit Court
Lake County Government
2293 N. M'ain Street
Crown Point, Indiana

Center

46307

Dear M* Krochta:

We are submitting herewith a clarification of our
Pre-General Election report for the year of 1978;
for the period covering 5/23/78 to 10/23/78.

We wish to clarify that the sum of Sixteen Thousand
Dollars ($16,000) listed as an itemized contribution
is a bank loan from Calumet National lank, Ramand,
Indiana and such monies being used for the 1978
General Election campaign. We are further clarifying
that the bank note was co-signed by Joseph J. Kotso,
as an individual.

We sincerely hope this clarifies any possible misunder-
standing on the part of our obligation that this is a
loan to the Lake County Republican Central Committee
and not a contribution.

Very truly yours,

MARY F. SOLTIS
Treasurer, Lake County
Republican Central Commnittee

it It

lfa-v I
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Mary F. Soltis,
1207 Kingfisher Rd. 5_67_o10/07
Crown Poinat, 'In. 46307 $ 220000 $ 4200,00 1218 t 100
An____________ 0C.Rp Hd ___________ Salary
Rhoda No Benser-
1M9 Lincoln Ave erir 1650.00 310'0 68 to1/78
gart, In. 46342 e0f Co. _ Rep. Hd_________

Ind, Beni Tel.41 00Tlpoo evc220 No Meridian St. Teeh3eSr/7~96 33.9 2 8 /to 10/2/
ffidanapolia, In*46204 Indianapolis 1439.69__ 2330__79 Teepon Service

~~te-T lep on RevnurSeviee
rn-trna ReermeSerice Govt. Agency

Qnphis # Tennessee 38103 504.07 1008.14 /28 _Z 78
________________Memphis, Tn 2nd qtr FICk tax withhol

.)rown Point PostmasterI
cm s. East Street Postmaster 427.00 687.00 _523/78 Zto 0 I37

~ovnPoit1 n own Point Postage1

wrilvile Holiday Inn
00 E. 8St Ave
erriliville, In 46410

Restaurant

Merrillville
364.55 595.12

- - 1 4 -J j
'win Towers Printers
.000 3. 80th P1
[erriliville 9 In 46410

Iff The Square09 E;' Joliet St
rown Point, In 46307

rarman Printing
.104 W. Chicago Ave
;ast Chicago, In 46312

:nd. Dept of Revenue
otate Office Building
ndianapolis, In 46204

.1

Printer
Merrillville

-Office Sple
Crown Point

62a,69

329.55

628,69

329.55

t 4 1 1

Printer ___

East Chica~o
3623.37 3995,69

5/23/78 to

Refreshments - meetings.1

Printing to date

5/23/78 / to./ 1l&3!7Z

Office Supplies

5/23/78 /to /1023/74

1~~~~)6 1*- -6 A.5I..I-ID

Tax Dept

Indianapolis
45,*50 91.00

.nd qtr. state tax
4- 10 1~i5U£Ii.L K

Total temixed Expenditures and Transfers-ou ENT E F Total on Sumrnta Sheet, Line 6
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anpolis9 'in
rd Johnson
W. Washinlgtonl
anapoliSt in

1000 3 B t m , Room 611 -South~
?erriflvifle, In. 46410

*~~P1014 OCU A NTIO M. OF ILA. 8XP. CUM. KKP. THin

~W~5ItT"InS P90110 YKARt TO DAYS9

Hotel 4 941.22 , $ 2 al-2

EkaInnl H otel.-,.-
Q,) N. Meridian Stdinpoi
cdianapolis,9 In

ndiana Republican State S

.ft. Conm.g - 150 We MarketSttRe Hq

-32anapoli5, 9in. 46204 Indianapolis

0fe County Fair Board County Agency
,. Gilbert Oppenflan
7 MulberrY, Haimmond Haimiond

eta Sales & Service Tv alv

5 1 E. 4th St
,e Station Lake Station

usiness Insuranlce Consultarts
000 E. 80th P1 -=r u--

errillville, In 46410 Merrillville

otes unlimited political Prntr.

erndale, N.Y. 12734 -

I New York

lictor Studios
111 We Lincoln Hwy
lerrili-vifle, In 46410

Sbrahainsofl Chrysler Ply
850 Indpls. Blvd

i~land, In. 46322

I

7 19 78--
1978 Chrysler LaBaron
car raffle - Candidates_
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MUST be hwounla 4w thks peos.

iTO Q3vm pnfu WO a-d Adduess- off ms oot off rPpllUbb
LaeCounty *RepUblican 1000 3. 80th P1., Room 611 South Tower______

Central Committee Merrillvifle, In .46410
01CoIPICNAME "AN6 N RaCIONTO OCCUPATION AMT. OF ItA. EKXP. CUM. 9XP. THIS MONT1h / DAY YA

MAILING, A0011912PLESOS55Nf THIS PER11OD YEAR TO SATE, PURPOSE Of, EXP9N%#ffymg

St. Elijah Serbian Hall
8700 Taft St Caterer $ 3762.00 $ 9471.00 29 _I 78

rrUilI 640 Nrilil rentalp004 Arrinvilev in 441oMerillvill security for 9/18/78 di
londes Rsarn2500 New 'YCrk Retuat416.50 416.50 9 /29 178
4hting, In 46394 Witing Lunicheon -9/22/78

Trt Display Signs, IncSi Pitr42743.5 1378/o 1JL /
W. 109t Ave Sg ane 3,5427 Z2/8 t Z113~

Crown Point, In 46307 Crown Poinlt igns - quntOt

1405 Olcott Ave d± ion- 501.15 501.15 10 1 19 1 78
#amnmond, in 46323 Hmond Political ads

fW CA
45 Broadway HaoStatg 378.76 378.76 10- / 19 / 78
ary,- In. 464m2 Gary Political_ Ads___

amrnond Times Nw.Ae
417 Fayette St Nwaer390.00 390.00 10 Z16 Z 7
Hammond, In 46320 Hammond Political Ads

Post Tribune
105 rodwyNewsiae 1890.00 1890.00 1Q ZLL2ZJ.78

Gary, In 46402 Gary Political Ads

250 N. M Radio Station 31250 312.50 10 / 23 /
Crown Point, In 4630Y7 Crown Point Political Ads

Patrick TurnerLadod12-3 04839 4% Pacesetter Supplies 1_48 12.3 JL. 78
11100 W. Lincoln Hwy. , Merr. Merrillville Rent & utilities f

Niemeyer for Senator Comm. L-Indatm 2500. r.___
11003 W. 181st Ave Cadat25000 2500.00 8 /-2
Lowell, In 46356 Lowell Campaign Expenses

Total Itemized Expendtures and Tranfws-.O&I)
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Lake County Republican
%entral Couuittee

1000 z. Bwth P3., 9Roomt 611 south Tower
kMerriflyifle, in 46410

gwuao WOUg.t 11W OPPIIOIOI

REaCIPIENTV3 NAME AND IRECPNT'S OCCUPATION AM?. OP A.1EMP. CUM EP. THIS MONTH DAY YAR4:
MAILING ADDRESS LAEC7I UMV419 THIS PIERIOD YELAR TO GATE PURPOSE OPr EXPENDITUR

;iderie for Auditor ConCnidt..00,011OOO 0 2 - 71135 Oakwood Ave Cniae $10.0 10.0 1 2 7
hanstert In 46321 Hammuond _____CjpinEpne

ttsa for North Twpe Truste
32 Jcksn Cndiate1000.00 2000.00 1AQ /23 _Z 78

baunond, In 46324 Hammnond Campaign Expenses

Godeo for County Clerk
?228 Grace
Righlandq In 46322

[om _Candidate

Highland

t.John Twp. Rep. Cent. Comm oiia om
bert Frey, ChairmanPotca Cm.
48Quinn P1. , Dyer De

erk for Treasurer Comm. Candidate
394 W. Lakeshore Dr - .-

wn Point, in 4630Y7 Hammond

ws for Commissioner Comm.:
3831 Butternut St Candidate
East Chicago, In 46312 Eas Chgo.

Highland Rep. Cent. Comm.Cm.
Kenneth R. Peterson, Chr r_ __- - -ica1
9432 Anthony Pl., Hlnd. 46322j Highland

Hammond ReD. Cent.Com I
Comm.ialCom

Peter J. Milobar, Chr Poli-_c-l"Comm.
7504+ Jarnecke, Hind. 46324 Hamond

Grniffith Rep. Cent. Comm. Poica Cm.
Edward DeReamer, Chr Poiia Com
404 W. Pine St., Gr.46319 F Griffith

East Chicago Rep. Cent. Comm
Thad Krajewski, Chr _Political Comm.'
4238 Homerlee St., ~g East Chicago f

500.00

550.00

750.00

1000.00

825.00

750.00

10 J2Li 7.8
CampignExpenses

J0L_1L23 -1j:-18
Campaign Expenses

9 /.i /3 78
Campaign Expenses

500.00 500.00 10 8

Campaign Expenses

1000.00 2900.00 10 /2 7

______-Campaign Expenses

2500.00 5380.00 10 /23 / r78

I Campaign Expenses

650.00

2000,00

650.00

2000.00

10l 22_ZJ7 8

Campaign Expenzses

10Q - / 2 3 _Z 7
Campaign Expenses

Total Iten ie.1 Expendtures end aner-u S 6 N EFIN~ -rot on Summe*ry Shoot, Line S
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40Raston St
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CZRTIFI-Z X-11=14d'; 4

William M,. Bacon
Chairman of the Board and Prstident
Calumet National Bank
P.O. Box 69
Hammond, Indiana 46325

'Rig: M4UR 1015'

Dear Mr. Bacon:

Based on information ascertained in the normnal cOQ.Us
of carrying out its I supervisory respont ai4t tes, thd( Federal
Election Commiss ion has found:*esn o * that, the
Calumet National Bank may have violated 2, U .S.C.' S44Thb 0of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as'amended ("the Act"m).
This section of the Act.: makes, it, unl awful. for national banks. to
make a contribution or expenditure in favor, of any 'candi4ate,
campaign committee, or political party- or organization in
connection with any election to any office. Specificallyp,
it appears that the Calumet National Bank, on 'October 23, 1978,
made a contribution or expenditure in favor of the Lake County
Republican Central Committee for $16,000'.00.-

We have numbered this matter MDR 1015., Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity, to.dewnstrate, that
no action should be taken against your bank. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission'Is analysis of. this matter. Additionally,
please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appro-
priate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.



Pae2

yt y*u have uiay questions, please contact I=uan &A*' tkn.
the attorney: assligped to this matter at (202) 5213m4@3I*

This mattr will remain confidential in acoor4.oe'with
2 U.S.C. 5437g~a) (3) (B) unless you notify the Comz',6$4am , JA
writing that you wish the investigation to be made publia.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this mtter,
please have such counsel so notif us in writing.

S incerel

William C. 0 daker
General Counsel

Enclosure

Questions

* * **~g*~I4



QUES-TIONS

itse provide complete and concise statements to the
stions. Where appropriate, statements should be,..
or oath.

1. Please state whether the transaction on October.
1978 between your bank and the Lake County Re
Central Committee was a loan?

2. If you claim that the transaction in question 1p
a loan, please produce all documentation evidend*±'',
the terms of that loan. For example, please r4j
the terms of the transaction (due date, etc.),collateral (if any) put up by the Committee in
and the interest rate on the loan?

3. Please finally produce a statement regarding the trms
expressed in question #2 as to whether these texms' are
those which are ordinarily given for a loan of, th~is
type and in this amount?

Z4

1 4
1404*0 A.Z



RXTURN

Willia" M. Sao"
Chairman of the Doard and Presidmit
Calumet national D~nk
Po.* Box 69
lismond, Indiana, 4632S

Dear Mr. Bacons

Bjased on information a etid th* MCM owume
of carrying out its supervisory r pssibles. t" oewel
Election Couissias has fo0=d4eo to bale"e that the
calumet xational sank ay hare violated 2 U.S.C. 144lb of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,p as -10-a~ (teAc)
This section of the Act makes It imlhL3 SOr mat -44 al banks to
amake a contribution or expendi ture in favor of avy esd te'
campaign comittee, or political prty or @rgaiiattft in
connection with any election to any of fice. SPeOOtiadlY
it appears that the calumet R1atioald latk, on Octber, 23, 1978P
made a contribution or eedture In favor of the Lmake County
Republican Central Coittee for #16#000 *00.

we have numbered this matter NOl 1015.m Please refer to
this number in all future co--esPOnieee

Under the Act# you have an opportunity to dmaStrat.. that
no action should be taken against your bank. Please suit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Couiission's analysis of this matter. MdditLOaallY,
please submit answers to the enclosed questicos Where appro-
priate, statents should be abbuitted under oath.

The coxmission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.,



Ut YOU have toy tJ4m W a 23"0,'
the OtterMOV aeig;j to thisa ittet, a(201)20 -4s

This mattor will remain Onfietial inaboo
2VAX.C 1437 (a) (3) (a) inless YOU att the Onoi

writing that you wish th~e inrvestigation to be, made Vo

It you intend to be represented by counsel in this
please have such counsel so DtifY US in writing

wiflian C * Oldaker

aeneral Counsel

Enclosure



DEFORI T=l EE

in the Matter of'

Calvtmet National Bank.,of
Hamnd , Indiana

MR 1015

CETIICAT-ION

1, Marjorie WO Emmsons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Septemrber 19,

1979,, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to4opt

the following recoummendations,, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated September 14, 1979,, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the Calimet
National Bank violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

DateMarjorie W. Exmmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 9-17-79, 7:38
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-17-79, 11:00

01 /if A
Date



MNOMMU TO: Mar~ge 11-m-Ss

Elissa To G&3

tulw l s! 61 w IMUR 1015

Please have the attcje 1*t GC Deport on =aR ,015

distributed to the Couzission! on &'48 hour. tally basis.

Thank you,



INANT'S.NAME:' Comptroller, of the, Curey

RESPONDENT' S.NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

Calumeit Nattional. Bank of Ha nd, -1~4~

2. U.S.C. S4.4lb

IXNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

BACKROUND

This matter was referred to the Commiss ion by the Cowtroller
of the Currency alleqin~a A possible violation of 2 U..C., S44ib by
the Calumet National Bank of Hammovnd, Indiana. The matter was
originated by a complaint filed with the Comptroller by Owen Crupacker
inw'Aich r. Crwpaker alleges that the Chairman of the Board And
President of the Calumet National Bank, William Bacono gave $16f000
on behalf of the 1bank to the Lake County Republican Central Comm4ittee
to defray election expenses.

PACTS

The reports filed with the Commission by the Lake County
Republican Central Committee contain conflicting entries to the
extent that the $161000 noted earlier is reported as both a con-
tribution and a loan.



-4,1,2-

NLYS IS >

Ssalinclue it y isiuncra o thdiectupal natr f~b 1,0
transcio etwehbnsn tecmittee the Offi ofmne r n
vnal Cousealorecomn , tha a instiii-on be initiate
aordc tocaify the conlicting nties11.

1.Sind reaisouncera toeiv thatua haume Ntona B16snk1
violatdn 2 ewe uhs bac. anS4e4lb.eo heO-fc,'

2. Send the appropriate letter.

Attachments
Complaint
Letter to William Bacon with interrogatories
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Mr.T.

SPe cia 1 Assistant, United. States Attorney
1402 Dirksen Federal Buildn
219 South Dearborn
Chicago& Illinois.

Dear Mr., Roller:

As you may know, I furnished a substantial. amount of
material, documentary and otherwise ,t b, the IMR I(Intelligence)
with reference to the Inquiry that, 1p 4rmnt, Was making
Into the af fairs of Dwayne W. Dedelows 'Dedo low, Inc.0 peter
J. Vulcovich (former IRS agent, attorney,. and, manufacturer),
and Atlas Welding and Engineering Company Inc.

Closely allied to tifiee persons n corPorations is
Joseph J., Kotsoo M~iramar Street, "unste Indiana.
Kotso is the chairman of the Lake County eublican Central
Commiittee with of fices at 1000 E. G30th place. (Twin Towers),
M~errillville* Indiana,

Fred Go Donnersberger, 8745 Cre. 9t w6 o AVenue, M~unster,
Indiana, is the attornuey for the Calumet * National Bank* 'of
HarfnnI is presently acting as attorney forThomas Strimrbu,court anpointed rreaaLlrer for Atlams Welding and Engineering
CoL-r..pYv 1 Ck. . 31A is attorney for Abraham Kushner. Steve
Gersack and Doris Garst1cc. Abraham Kushner,, 650 Lake Street,,Gairy, Indiana, is one of the leading syndicate or virii lords
in Gary, Steve Ger&n;ic'k% is thoe foirar Calumet 1Twnhip-

As~caso c1:d forwar exectitve vice-preoident of the Bank ofIndizina in Merrillville. The BMW% of Indiana, allegedfly,has beon victiniztd ID'Y Pete'. Jo Vtukovidb ;%nJ Dwayne 1-Y.
Dedelow in what has bnen described as a maasive checkAkiting

scholLe.

On or about October 23, 1970# Joseph J* Kotuo Induced ....



the CA 1UM4t Nation al sank of No no thworj P
adchairman of tb* board,, william Bacon,

Highland. Indiana, etc.. to make 'a $16.000 contributica~i
to the Lake County Republican Central Commfittees This $16v000
contribution is disclosed in the Treasurer 's report prepared
and filed by Mary Saltis wiLth the Clerc of'the Lake Circuit:
Court at Crown Point. Zndima under date of October 31, 1978.
The Proceeds of the contribution were distributed by otmo I

to evral Of his henchmeiz, including John 1oua, a'
License Bureau head,

As you* nay or may not be awajre, the Atlas itel ding and
Engineering Company's receivership is being con-ducte'd undar
the ausPicos Of Judg2e James To Moody, Lakxe Superior Courts
Room #4, Gary, Judge James To Moody is a political benchman-
of Joseph J..Kotso. Moody received his appointment as 'Superior*
Court Judge in December of 1972 as a reward for his yeoman
service as treasurer of the Lake County Commuittee to RW-ele'ct
the President, A substantial amount of Watergate money was
distributed over the signature of Jams .T Moody.

The roccorde disclose that Judgd james.a T. Moody ilan
of the key figures In the Program of Abraham Kushner$' Steve
Gernack and Doris Gorsacc to swindlo me out of $70,000. on
Noveitwbr 6. 1978, floodj' issued contempt citations against
Lake County Coro-ner Albert 'Willardo -and3 0z~ics of Loe
St. Hajretr, iUlzsital Eor cr.lrni.al contempt in failing
to pormit sheriZff'sa dePuties to physically Lnnnove me A=012
the houpiizi4 on November lot. (Dr. Willaxdo 11as. a trans-0
CrAi %. o f ttL-e 'heaXini. haid 0ii November 0, 19731 in Judso JavomTo 4~oy cuurt in GaCy.)

-Two of b VIM~ rrsspapers, Ziao Ti'ss (Htaunwnd). 'and
Ths0 Post-Tribun-3 (Gary')o have carried news items stalt-*g
that Judge Jamnes T. 1jo~jy is thla frontrunner for the 'v acaiic y
ill the Office of United r--ates-agistrta for tal-e 11-orthern
District o-fr. Inclianla. 7ccrdir&. to tshe newspapers, federal
Judge Phil H,. Mllaqny, Jr., after collaultations wiA.-.h Judge
Je-5e 1chlb3C11 alid Jubija '.13n 0harp, has tLjrr-4%' in Judgu1100dY' s nim for mn FBI chc: 16oy ppibc~a U.s. 4
14aistrate will be o!Z nubstaiitlal benlefit to Joe Xtoi.
A2."3 Kushnr Dwiayte w. Dod3lowi* Pote Vuicovich, atc~'<% 4

Iam sorry to hear tbh.i 'Muc Wen~ag j,1i

farrcd to the west coact. Hopofullys,1'd cA e- rpae.

~~A.,

-2- .



with4 nouone of equal tatents

I would appreciat. the opportunity Ofsee you. at your early convenioe'*

verytuly

OWN we CRKI4A

'IOW17t Jed

Pes. It is my understanding that the Federal Election.
Reform Act, 2 Usc 441'g prohibits national banics' from Mauking
large contributions to political parties,

cc: John Otto, Agent in Charge, Chicago office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Harlen C. Phillipn, Agent in Charge* IndianapvoliS Office
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dean S. Marriott, Assistant Regional Director
Controller of the Currency

Rogionnul idmini."trator of National D.Wn-Cs

'4, J.

-3- 
. .*

16
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PART I

37,743

20,722.66

339570,,,00,

54,292.66
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7,746o77

75,182.39

82,929.,16-

'9,107.03

16,000.00,
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CONTRIPUTOR'S NAME AND0 MASUNG ADI

Receipts rm sale of tickets to,
1/18 fund raiser r. St. Eaijah'sl

-* k .bew #w DO NoT 1

seqj bumins, ~ e~e% W @Vfr~Os'Vpu d~A Id 04%0"w VOW. MUST be

ouor

DRESS A~fUpfv II)EACH ~~IITI @!t~OV g
~Itm~aPTTHISPSNI V1YAN TO OATS EVNM9l MM

Hal

CalumeIt National Bank
,323 Ifohman Avenue

Hammond, In., 46324

$170570900

I

16,ooo.oo

4

I

J

$ 17,S70*00

16,1O000

.1

I ___

I

* Unty Republicat

10 '2 78
Lake County Republiew

n tralCoi e

Total Itnlied Contributions end T8ntme 133 ,5 70.0 ENTR Ttal onSwmmeOry She.. Un. 3

i I

70-00
) cws it Total



An *OWPW444 Olinwm I 400dihlwso, busan hbWem.a*. em.i OVOIROMAW w , pe Olon *. eo" w MUST in lw"s

&AUS? be iferm .' on tk048

Lake County ItfpubliCan 1000 e. SMt P1. Boom 611' South Tower _______

Central CbmIittes Merrillvifle, In* 46410 _____ _________

PacOPlaEi15 kAwE AND 49CPNTS OCC 1WATO614 AW?. OPEA MPX. CJM. IP. ThS #000T"~ 1A CAY V9AA

Mary Fe Solt13
126'207 KigihrR*lgea $ 2200.00 $ 4200*00 /67 o /1/'0

Crown Point, In.: 46307 e Co.a Rep. 9d. ____ _________

Rhoda M. Benzcr
1329 Lincoln Ave ... 8ae 1650.00 3150o00 /6/0/to /1010
Hobart, In. 46342 ke Co. Rep. Md Salary___

Ind* Bell Toel. Co TlpoeSris52/8 t220 N. Meridian Ste aeoeSri 1439.69 2330.79 0L7-9--2 /23.
Indianapolis, In.46204 Indianapolis-__T_,_el_. Telephon Service

Interna Revenue Service Gv.Aec 8 7
M1empis, Tennessee 38103 5epiqT 04.07 1008.14 2n t IAtxwt~t

Crown Point Postmaster
1:18 S, East Street Postmnaster 427.00' 687.00 52.378 /to 402312
Crown-Point, In 46307Pote

Merrillville Holiday Inn Restaur'ant 364.55 595.12 /7jo '81u0 1E. 013t Aveot
Merrillville, In 46410 Merrillville Refreah.nents meutin~f-

Tvwin Towers Printers
1000 E. 80th P1 rne 628.69 628.69 s 4,7 1!7-q A 0 24
Merrillville, Ini 46410 Merrillville Printing to date

Of f The Square
10C9 E; Joliet St OfficeSupplies 329.55 329.55 22S 379_/ to Z 101L2.
Cro-wn Points In 46307 Crown Point Office Suplies

V.:irrnan Printine
104W.Ghczio vePrinter 3633 1995.69 5__l78z to Z. 10/3

E.a:nt ChicaLot In 46312 Ei~ Chica ~ _______ ____ Printing to date

Inod. Dclit of Revenue D'.450910
.... t' fl-cc Buildln" ' ax-Dp 55 10

I :u1111s11olia, In 4L'4 ni-Iaolsn qtr.-atnto taixK __ I - I,--napol1oizuuoj
Tt10. 00"e. unegu. n en0, Out * _) 04YU 0% Tow~ on sw~fte 60... Ll " a
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AU ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ OI 0%w~bI $two ow0,gpI ~~s ~s~

take bCounty 100 bBi Pie~ 1, Raow 611 South _____

Central %'4 t'f@0Nerri21villo In@ 46410 _____

mtgeloNtS NA1116ANO UECPN'S OCCUPATION$ AM*T.@F BA.XP6 CU #. aM,%0 THIS 0,%v? OA gYASl

aAInN AGG ES ^LAkeV W5Iht T WS 555000 TSKA R TO OAT&

CHyatt Regency Hotel_______
Washington &Capitol Sts 8.2 $2122 6'*i~/7
Indianapolis, In TIinaoLs3" delepteS st.'.
Howard Johnson
501 W. W33hington Htl1547.80 1547.80, 6-/ 15 /7
Indianapolis, lInninaoi room$ - delegates at."
Ramada Innmoe 6110N Meridlia St 170.04 170.04 .6 18
Indianapolis, In Indaomsli - eeats-

Indiana Republican State
Cent. Co=m. - 150 W. M~arket State Rep. Hdq. 12592.20 16763.92 -523178 .! toj23
Indianapolis, In. 46204 Indianapolis asaesr~en

Liakce CoIunty Fair Board County Agency3700 350 6 1__
Mr:;, Gilbert Opper.. an 37,0 3?0 6._78
1017 Mulberry, H.1-rond Ha.'-nond enta3. I booths at

L~onnie's Sales & Service TV jcg 33.6 31.6&2

1410 bt~dtiflLike Station rVfree ~r'arle at 19783
Bu.-Jinaour.'. Inurnc Cnsltnt

10uznc0 E ~. ra C80thlt ts-I~ra 135.00 135900 7 .- 6 78
Merrillville. In 46410 Merrz'ilville r0 prty '16ili'ty -

Votes Unlimited Political Pz'ntr 25.3 25.3 52/3.t
Ferndale, N.Y. 1273,4 2758**93 275litic3 but/to -01,3

literta

Victor Studios
2111 W. Lincoln Hwy
M-If.rrillvillc, In 46410

Al I aI;:n C1 iry - 1r Plyrnoutl
")'",U J.tuIiipJ. Blvd

Photorpher

Me'rrillville

C~ir D-:%ler

fi,hland

362.52 362.52

I 4-

7 S.80-00 7 0.000

R __I I. V-

5/23/78/123
Candid-ites picturers fc

car r:%rne - e'u-iioniimL':

1.i~~~~~~~~~t~I T I Ap~i~~.edTenqq ~ N TOWe OA 6wM0%&V feet. LIAO.aTotal 1100"606d a ftP*fJ1lwfo8 Deli Teenef&fs Owl

nt'l-'s ow

I
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AU gmw ~em~ PO ~ I~bI ~gg Sg~ Olinph@We~ .@V~ I9SpwU59re W OWMSem MUSTe.

MUST be 1"048"g em Vh ew

~~W'I4.ff let #4f emuwfts= buLaLke 'County Republican
Central Committee

INSCsu19010y MAN^1D
MA1OL11S ^ODOUES

St. fliJah Serbiaun Hall
8700 Taft St
?4rriflville, in 46410

--500 Necw York
Whitins, In 46394

Art Display Si~~s, Inc
306 We 10Mt Ave
Crown Pointe In 4630Y7

14 JO0B
6405 Olcott Ave
Hammond, in 46323

I0= 1pL t0h1. Rooum 611 South Tower
Mrrillvill., In 46410

-. - I

muc16wTS OC4'T6 AMT. OP 19A, aXP.
THIS uM0110

VU~ O jT

Caterer.

NerrilivilleI

Restaurant
Whiting

$ 3762.00

cum. gUp. YN#S

9471.00

I IW~I

416e50 416*50

-11
SinPainter

Crown Point
432.75 43245~

I 4 1

501.15 501015
Hanmond

9 /29 /78
WClJ rntal, fo~d 4.

Security for 9/13

9. 292/7-3
Lu~ncheon - 9/22/78I

-5/3/8.to L..L2,;

5115 roaday Rdio- t4.tQZL- 378.76 378.76. 11917

Political aids

G: r, I . 4 40 R t~~ I --im m . Po i i a d
1tammond Times
417 Fziyette St
Hammond, In 46320

Post Tribune
1065 Broadway
Gary, In 46402

W.FL1
250 N. Main S
Crown Point, In 46307

Patr-Ick Tuxner
% Pacesetter Supplies
1100 W. Lincoln Hwy. ,

-.-.-------.-.--.------.---.--.----------------------- ± ________

I Its) I Wi.
iiAwe'j 1,

for servtor Comm.
181:1t Av
In 4015

Mcrr.

Hamtmonid
390.00 390.00

* 4 1

Newpaper

Gary

Radio Station

Crown Point

1890.00

312.50

1890.00

322.50

in / Z~ I 7

.Political Ads

Political Ads

Politie
I 1 1F

Landlord

Merrillville
1024.83 1024.83

cal Ads

9 /11L /"S
Rent & utilitio.- for
G'trn- ~~afl iit~r.: , IU)

I2500-00 , 1..

u~drN 7..e e Smm..y1 EXI*

-7tr Ir

111-116.1-

6 ~ - 2500.00

TO.04 1twsms..j I &eneBjre an Yranwfav.ow,

1



0 gold h~.~ toflO~ 1"odoe 6061da0004. 1~ O m SvIOt mtlu wOIM "d So pe v MUST be I

Lake 'County RO100 B.c" 00~ P1. Hoo 6U 1 South Tower
entra Coni~dttqe Merrillville, In 46410

*gcsp~sm'sWANS AMO NCIONTS OCCUPA&Tof AMT. OF:RA. U31f CUM. ex. TpIlS MRT a I

Sideris for Auditor Co=,.
'135 Oakwood Ave Caadae $ 1000.00 .1000.500 10 /23]' 7Munster, In 46321 Hammnond 7apiaEpn e

Potesta for North Twp. Trust e
733 Jakso Cad~dj~~1000.00 2000.00

Hammwond, In 463-24
Hammond__ Campaign Expenses

Amodeo for County Clerk Comm Cadiat9228 Grace - .- 1 500.00 1000.00 10 123
HiCg1andq In 46322 

______d __ _ apinE nses

St. john Twp. Repo Gent. Co
Ilobert Frey, Chairmani
948 Quinn Pl., Dyer

Viork for Treasurer Comn.
* 394 W. Lakeshore Dr
Crown Point, In 46307?

I..wi.:z for Conuiosianer Comm.:
101* 1 Butterniut St
1I::ait Chiicatgo, In 46312

Hirghland Rep. Cent. Com.
Kcnxncth R1. Peterson, Chr
9432' Anthony P1., H0.nd.46322

ifnmmond Rep. Cent. Comm.
Pecter J. Milobar, Chr
7504 Jarnccke, Hind. 46324

Griffith Rep. Cent. Comm.
IEAward DeRcamer, Chr

Dyer

Canddte --

Hammnond

Candidate

East Chso.

550.00

750.00

825.00

750.00

r r
500.00

Political Comm.t ioo --

Highland

Political Comm.
- ..--- 1- - 4 2500.00

500.00

1 9

2900.00

5380.00
Hammond I

Political Comm.

Grif fith
650.00 650.00

913 78

Camp.'iCn Exrenzcre

ma!aicn Expcnzes

10 *'.!23-'-78

Campai&-n Exrenses

10 -,23 *'78

Cmpign Expens~es

tO ''3__78

1"-:;t Chicnjgo Rep. Cent. Comm. l t c l C m . 0 0 0 0 0 0Th:id KrajcwL-ki,, Chr I PIiia Com 20000 20.0 10/,~ifornurloo St., E~~c ~ at Chicago Campaign Expnc3

Totot hteuevIs.. I opi# ol.rtIf. ana ranatera 0), a POTU In Total on $W,..t.,, Speoe Lino$S

2 3
r%.",& -..n ce

r co



A AW4068000 noffwm Pai 10 SdMd..hK buuIens. bbw ewI. w eve @V f to@*e~a ~g*~, UTb
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Lake Couintyi Republican 1000 E. 80t~h Plo, Rooum 611 Sou"' Tower 'k~ IU~@

Central Commidttee MerilvLVlle, In 46410
*sg~m1' AMtND*CPWtT%,6CCUPAT1QN AM?. OF 9A. BXP. CUM. @XP. Tools fOY DAY if YEAP

M0AILING IADDRSSS PILACIVGP SbUdfr4M TWOS 101R11OD V94AR1TO OATS RPZflP i'i6ouif

Mustr e. en.CO~m. Political Comm* 850. 00 S 2550.00 1Normnan Schoon, Ow '3 7
8144 Jackson Ave., MpbhlMsterCaap Leno

Tri-Crcek Rcpo Ccnt. Comm.
I- Iwnrd Gai:cndag COw. PolAiicl Comma 450.00 450.00 10 / 23 / 78
154CC &-lston St Lwl

Lz.:~ll, 43~6 C igPnU Expen..els
Calumet Twp. Rep. Cent. Cow Political Comm. 700.00 1120.00 -10 /23 /7
Oscar Huth, Chr
182 1 Mx St. Griffith Gx-iffith _ ____ _____Campaip Expenses9'

Lake Station Rep. Cent. oiia
Carl MiLler, Qir. ________ Comm. 600.0 600.0102 7
2315 Vermillion St, Raio Lk tto

Cedair Lake Rep. Cent. Conxii. olitical Comma
?HarvIn MiLler, Chr 350 350.00 350.00 10 2J,78

0~18 Fairbanks St., C.L, Cedar Lake Campaign__ __________

(.aory Reap. Cent. Con~u..
Joh U.Bo~ina, ~Political Comm. 5000.00 8000 10 ~ , 7

5011 E. 13th Pl. , Gary Gary Cna~ xee

White Advertising Code.sno 76.076.0I5/37,t 02
6535 Kennedy Ade!4igC. 76eI76*0152/81t 1/1

1{cinmon, In HamondPolitical Advertisinc-

VG~ "Lt QIJ. Lo QU-J.JL 

4788 Broadway
Gary, In

Office Supplies

Gary

r I -K Totl Itrixwfll.. £ponaSitwf a nd Tronmfo.so

161.71 161.71 5/2 3/78 ,to 19&0/23/7

Office suzpl-ies

75,1832.39 9 PTER01 Tetm 8luWO wmm@ep , Un* ..6

t - i --- - I -- I

-- I
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washington, D. C. 20219

July 16, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The comptroller's Regional Office in Cleveland# Ohio,
recently received information suggesting -that the Calumet
National Bank of Hammond, Indiana, through its President
and Chairman of the Board, was induced by the Chairman of
the Lake County Republican Central Committee to contribute
$16,000 to the Committee to defray fall election expenses.

In light of the Federal Election Commissions's jurisdiction
over potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b, we believe that
this information should be referred to you-for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, please contact the Enforcement
and Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of
the Currency at 447-1983.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments

P)8i1 Inpj

rI*7~



&00

ItOn of* .7 X,

One Arwww Ph=z
ClselNo~f Ohbo 44114
216-52247141

March 12, 1979 \ i

Mr, Robert B. Serino
Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Law Department
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D. C. 20219

Dear Bob:

Attached is a copy of materials from Owren U. Crumpacker who alleges violations

of the Federal Election Campaign laws, It is ny understanding that the Wash-

ington Office handles potential referrals under this statute and under the regu-

lations which are promulgated by the Federal Election Commission.

-Thank you very much.

Very truly yours#

Regional CounseL

Attachments

V
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Dean S. Marriott
Ass istant Regional Director
Controller of the Currency
Seventh National lankn Region
suite 5750, Sears Tower
233 S. Wacker Drive*
Chicago, IL 60606
ATTN: Jim Kane

IN RE: Calumet National Bank
Hammond, Indiana

Dear Mr. Marriott:

AS per my telephone conversation, I am sending you a
copy of the report of the Lake County Republican Central
Committee filed at Crown Point, on Octo6ber 31, 1978.

At the instance of the Chairman, Joseph J. Kotmo, 1919.
Mirmar Road,-Munster, Indiana, 46321, William X,. Bacon,
Chairman of the Board and bank President, kicked in $16,000
to defray the fall election expenses. Kotmo collects and
pockets large sums of money from the fourteen Lake County
license bureaus and employees of the state highway department.
Governor Otis R. Bowen maintains an office in Kotso's expen-
sive Munster residence and enjoys deluxe vacation tours with
Kotso, such as the July, 1978 trip to the Caribbean in the
J. M. Foster and Company jet.

Very truly yours,

Owen W. Crumpadker

Enclosure
cc: John Sadowskai
Owc :mci

K



William 4. 'Bacon
chairman of the Board and President
Calumet National. Bank
P.O. Box 69
Hammornd,, Indiana 46325

PZ: bmU 1015

Dear Mr. Bacon:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course,
of carrying out its supervisory responsiiitiest,the Federal
Election Comimi sson has fovw4d reason. to, b*livethat he
Calumet National Bank may have-.violated 2 0?.B.. IS441b,, Of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
This section of the Act makes it unlawful for national banks to
make a contribution or expenditure in favor of any candidate,1
campaign committee, or political party porXganiation in
connection with any election to any office. Specifically,
it appears that the Calumet National Bank, on October 23, 1:978,
made a contribution or expenditure, in favor. of the Lake County
Republican Central Committee for, $160,000.0

We have numbered this matter HEIR 1015.0 Please- refer ,to
this number in all-future correspondence.-

Under the Act, you have an opportunity. to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against your bank. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Additionally,,
please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appro-
priate, .statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously. Therefore,, your response should be submitted
within ten days after your receipt of this notification.



wdtJ~~t ~ W 'htyowish the investigationtob

If- you intend to'be represented by counsl in Oi* mite
plea*. have such counsel so notify us in writin~g,

Sincerely,

William C. Q1daker
General Counsel.

Uoc3losure,

Questions

i-.



I, Toma L. Stafford, Mumnydbng Seea at the Exmpitiv

sessimz of the Fedra1 Eslectim~ Qomussicn o Augst 14, 197*, .d

kmreby certify that the Qumdssicn do biddned by a VoteL Of 5"l

to approve the remCZendrKatimf of the Gezral Ooue1, as wnt h

in the uwazu dated August 2,, 1979,, to &*hiwize, that the

above-numd uitter be ramd into a MIR.

Voting for this weeenainire Ccudssioners AiR..., Ibrrist

VeGarr, peicheu, arnd Tiernan. Ouwissiner Friedersdarf di-001uMnte

Date Liena L. Stafford
RecordingSerty



WASHINGTON, D.C.

M5MRADUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

CHARLES STEELE

MEG GIFFORD

AUGUIST 3, 1979

PRE-MUP. 34 -Harris Objectio .n to '~C MqvE
dated 8-"2-79

This is to inform you that Commuissioner Harris

objected to the General Counsel's Memo dated 8-62-79,

in the matter of PRE-Mur 34 at 1'),32,, August 3,'1979.

T"hus Pre-Mur 34 will be on the August 14, 1979 agenda.



JURO&UDU To: Narg e as

flON:Elissa, To. Gar

SUUZWTl Pro NUR 3 4

Please have the attaeched Nmo ditUlbtMd to the

CCommission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.



TO:* The Commission

raom: William C. Oldake 4
General Counse4

RE: Pre-?4UR 34

B&CKGROUND

As a result of information recently obtaineld throughfi
the Comptroller's Regional Office in Ct~eveland, this matter
was referred to the Commniss ion allegi-ng possiLlie ~violations
of the Act. The prospective respondent is the Calumet
National Bank of Hammo~nd, Indiana.

FACTS

The prospective respondent bank made a loan of $16,000
on October 23, 1978, in favor of the Lake County Republican
Central Committee, a local political committee headquartered
in Merrillville, Indiana. Committee reports indicate that
the loan was assumed for the purpose of paying campaign
expenses.

ANALYS IS

Under 2 U.S.C. S44lb of our Act, national banks are
prohibited from making any "contribution or expenditure" in
connection with any election to any political office. However,
2 U.S.C. S431(f) (4) (K) provides that:

"'expenditure' does not include a loan of money by a
national or State bank made in accordance with the
applicable banking laws and regulations and in the
ordinary course of business, but such loan shall be
reported in accordance with section 434(b)".
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The information kceiv~5 from th~ comptroller,~
not address wthir -h - o* a-u lothw -from
in accordance d.**~the *pi~*bankinqg :m
Accordingly, the Officis of'Goui'e*al Counsel r 0-
matter be made into a NUR in order to deterfinvhe
loan was made in the ordinary course of business 2az,
with applicable banking regulations.

RECOMMENDATIONI

Authorize that this matter be made into a MSR.

Attachment

Referral



Comtrolerof the Cormc
Admiistrator of Natonal Sate

Washington, D. C. 20219

July 161 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washingtono D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional Office in Cleveland, Ohio,
recently received information suggesting -that the Calumet
National Bank of )lainonde Indiana, through its President
and Chairman of the Board# was induced by the Chairman of
the Lake County Republican Central Committee to contribute
$16,000 to the Committee to defray fall election expenses.

In light of the Federal Election Commissions's jurisdiction
over potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b.. we believe that
this information should be referred to you for your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, please contact the Enforcement
and Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of
the Currency at 447-1983.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments

c'~ B1 UP 61

C. -s -



or* &W** PMU
Cleveand ON~O 44114
216-522-7141

March 12, 1979

Mr. Robert B. Serino
Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Law Department
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D. C. 20219

Dear Bob:

Attached is a copy of materials from Omen W. Crumpacker who alleges violations

of the Federal Election Campaign laws, It Is my understanding that the Wash-

ington office handles potential referrals under this statute and znder the regu-

lations which are promulgated by the Federal Election Comission*

-Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

£ ron arnes-

Regional Counsel

Attachments
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IN RE: Calume t National, Bank
Hammond,.Indiana

Dear Mr. Marriott:

AS per my telephone conversation.# I amR sending you a
copy of the report of th4ZLake County Republican Central
Committee filed at Crown Point,* on October.31. 1'97*.

At the instance of the Chairman, Joseph.J, Kotso,, 1919
Mirniar Road," Munster.* Indiana, 46321, Williamn. Bacon,
Chairman of the Board and bank President, kicked in $16,000
to defray the fall election expenses. Kotso collects and
pockets large sums of money'fro,m the: fouteen Lake.County
license bureaus and emlye of the state, highway department.
Governor Otis R. Bown maintains an office in Kotso's expen-
sive Munster residence and: enjoys deluxe vacation tours with
Kotso, such as the July,, 1978 trilp to the Caribbean in the
*J. M. Foster and'Company jet.

Very truly yours,

Owen W. Crumpacker

Enclosure
cc: John Sadowski
OWC:mci
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Mr. Douglas, Roller. usq
cial Assistant* Uni*, states AtnY

1402 Dirksen Federal building
219 South Dearborn

IoChicago, Illinois..................................

Dear Hr. Roller:s.

As you may know, XI furnished a substantial aurount of
material, documentaryai oftherwise, to the ! I (Intelligence)
with reference to the Inquiry that, government wa making

V) ~~Into the af fairs of Dwayne V. Dedelow,, Deoelow*; inc., Peter
Jo Vukovich (former Ras agents attorn'*and Sinufactuire r).
and Atlas Welding md Ininrng; Company, Inc.,

Closely allied to theSe person. anm coLrtons is
C1'Joseph J0 Kotsot Miramar Street* Monsters Indianae

Kotso is the chairman of the Lake County Republican Centra
Committee with offices at 1000 E. 00th Place (Twin Towers),
M~errillville, Indiana,

Fred G. Donneraberger, 8745 Crestwood Avenue,, Munster,*
Indiana, is the attorney for the Calumet '1atiomal Bank .of
Han. =Knnl, is presently acting as attorney forThomas Strinbiu,
court appointed rezcaiver for Atlas Wxelding and Engineering
Cot-pev-y. I., c-.,, andI is attorney for Abraham Kushner, Steve
Gersacle. andc Doris Giaranckc Abrahaze Kushner, 650 Lake Street,
Gasry, Indiana, is one o.!. the leading syndicate or vigie lords
in Gary, Steve raeruick is talw foxii~ar Calumet Township
Assessor and forunr exec'utive vice-president of the Bank of
Indiana in Merrillville, The Bank41 of Indiana, allegedl.
has been victimizod 1by Peter J. Vukovichb -rnd Dwa-yne W'*
Dedelow in what has bnan dlescribed as a massive clwclc'"kiting
schnee,

on or about October 23, 1978, Joseph J. Kotso induced



to: the LakO. Co*ntY Republican Central Oo4*. ~t$.0
contribution Is disclosed in the Treasurer*&rpr pp$eand filed by Mary Soltia with the Clerk 0of the La! iti,
Court at Crown Point,, Zndima under date of Octobez 3,4 ,79The proceeds at ths contribution were distributed by. Utno
to several Of bis henchue i. Including J7ohn fowman,. GawyLicense ureau hend,

As You* 0ay or may not be aware,' the Atlas welding 'dEngineering Companys 9'race ivership Is being conducted undo r.
the auspices of Judge Jams To Moody. Lake Superior. Court*Rtoom #4, Gary.* Judge Jar-s To Moody Is a Politi cal henchmanof Joseph Jo.Kotso. Moody received his appointment as superiorCourt Judge In Decemaber of 1972 as a reward for hig yeoman***
service as treasurer of the Lake County commuittee to Uaect
the President. A substantial amount Of Watergiate money wasdistributed over the signature lof James-IT Moody.

Thle rocorde discloce that Judrjd .laza aT. Moody ic'one
of the key figures In the program Of Abraham Kushner.' Steve.Gersack and Doris Gorsacc to swindle me out of $70,000. onNovemdber 6. 1978j Moody Issued contempt citations against
Lake County Coroner Albert Willardo 'arad o~ficurz of 'Lae
St. !4ararater, 11oriital for crlmiiaal contempt in failingto parmit slwrif Is. dePuties to physically ramove in. fro0Mthe boapitail on Nlovember 1lat (Dr. WJi2lardo has. a transom
cript of t'he 'Aearing h#3ld o~a Novembler C. 1978 in Judge Jalmes
T. ?.U-o0y'G,3 court in Gary.)

Two o! t1te lQC!. ritissp:3pers, TA-o. Titws (Haimnnd). andThea Post-Tribune3 (Gary), have carried rrws items 4tai,that JUdge James T. z4ojjy is thla frontrunner for the V'icancy
in the offie of. Unit-ic FN-6ttes 1tiaqirtrate for the 1-orthwrn
District of Iundiaa AccorirIni to tcie newspapers,. federal
Judge Phil bl, ?4clagny, Jr,, 4Eter conoultations wilzh Judge
Jese I-V~dhbacja and Judja .1'un 016arp, has triJin JL~dge,
?4oudyos name f~or an F13X chficz. foody' a ar'ointmcn*& 00 *U. SM~agistra~te will be o. vubstautial benefit to Joe X0A~be ?tuslner, D':ayna j~.Dadoalow,* Pate Vukovjch, * %

Iam sorry to bear thTt;Cuc -Jho~a ~~~n
ferred to the west coact. 11opa fu Ily,'.h can,.z
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with someone of Lequal talent-s.

I would appreciate the opportunit *fI 1se you at your early convefience.

0,

Vey

OWEN V.

'-I.,OW'? I Jed

Pos. It Is my understanding that the Federal ElectionReform Act, 2 Usc 4410 prohibits national banics from Making
large can ribnh4.^n #-^ It"

cc$ John Otto* Agent In Charges Chicago Office
Federal Bureau Of Investigation

Hlarlen C. Phillipx* Agent In Charg6# ZndIanapo1AOfic
* Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dean S. MIarriott, Assistant Regional Director
controller of the Currency

flogionnt i'dmirn1.itrtor of National 1nr

/
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singion D. C. 20M9

July 16, 1979

mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commnission
1325 K St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

The Comptroller's Regional office in Cleveland, Ohio#
recently received information suggesting that the Calumet
National Bank of Hammond, Indiana, through its President
and Chairman of the Board, was induced by the Chairman of
the Lake County Republican Central Committee to contribute
$16,000 to the Committee to defray fall election expenses.

In light of the Federal Election Commissions's jurisdiction
over potential violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b, we believe that
this information should be referred to youwfor your independent
investigation and review. If we can be of any further assistance
or can provide any information, please contact the Enforcement
and Compliance Division of the Office of the Comptroller of
the Currency at 447-1983.

Sincerely,

Paul M. Homan
Senior Deputy Comptroller for Bank Supervision

Attachments

T'I
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Mlarch 12a 1979

it,. Robert B, Serino
Director
Enforcement and Compliance Division
Law Department
Comptroller of the Currency
Washington, D. C. 20219

Dear Bob:

Attached in a copy of materials from Oven V. Crmmpacher who alleges violations

of the Federal Election Campaign lays. it is my understanding that the Wash-

ington Of fice handles potential referrals under this statute and immer the regu-

lations which are promulgated by the Federal Election Camission.

Thank you very much,

Very truly yours,

JLares*

Regional Counsel

Attachments
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Dean S. Marriott
Assistant Regional Director
Controller Of the QurxnoCy
Seventh National DatikA*'p Region,
Suite 5750, Sears Tower
233 S. Wacker Drive JL'. "
Chicago, IL 606-06 

.,

ATTN: Jim Kane

IN RE: Calumet National Bank
Hammond, Indiana

Dear Mr. Marriott:

As per my telephone conversation,, I am sending you a
copy of the report of the Lake County Republican Central
Committee filed at Crown Point# on October 31, 1978.

At the instance of the Chairman, Joseph i. Kotso, 1919
Mirmar Road, Munster, Indiana, 46321, William M. Bacon,
Chairman of the Board and bankLPresidentp kicked in $16,000
to defray the fall election expenses. Kotso collects andPockets large sums of'Money from the fourteen Lmake county
license bureaus and employees of the state highway department.
Governor Otis R. Dowen, maintains an office in Kotso' s expen-
sive Munster residence and -enjoys deluxe vacation tours with
Kotsop such as the July, 1978 trip to the Caribbean in theJ. M. Foster and-Company jet.

Very truly yours,

Owen W. Crumpacker

Enclosure
cc: John Sadlowski
OWC :mci
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1207 Kingfisher Rtd.*$20000 $ 1 222tt
Crown Point, In. 46307 Co._Repo_40 Salary
Rhoda M. Bener
1329 incoln Ave .... Z r 1650.0.0 3150e00 S/26178 I to lp
Hobart, In* 46342

Ind. Bell Tel.. Co
220 N. M~eridian St. 496 2330.9 9
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Internal Revenue Service

Memphis, Tennessee 38103 -Mmhs5T 04.07 1oose.14 7 'A20 Z 78
______________________________ _______ ________2nd qtr FICLutx vithhc

Crown Point Postmnaster
1*'8 S, East Street Postmaster 427.00 687.00 52318 t
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Off The Square
109 EP' Joliet St O ice Supplies 329.55 329,55 -521/781' to /I013
Cr-own% Point, In 46307 Crown Point Office &-pplies

1"%irrnan Printine
1104 W. Chicago Ave 3623.37 3995.69 5 ?VI78_MI to 10L/~i
I-#:-iA Chicano, In. 46312 Fat ChicaD______ Printing to date
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Hyatt Regency Hotel $212 8.2 6~ i7
Washincton & CapitolSt$2822 $212
Indianapolis In Indanpolis____ deleptes. st~
Howard Johnson
501 W. Washing&-n Hotel 1547.80 1547.80 6 /15 8
Indianapolis, In Idaaoi___________________ n~l~apO~lsroom~s -deleptss St.e
Ramada Inn
1530 No Meridian St Mtl170.04 170.04 t 6 ~ 7
Indianapolis, In Indianpolio __ouj I eets -

Indiana Republican State
Cent. Comm. - 150 W, Market State Rep._Hdq. 29.0 173.2 2 8'oa
Indianapolis, in. 46204 Indianapolis as~e3snent

1:'tkc County Fair Board
Nr:;. Gilbert Oppermian - ~n~375.00 375.00 6 iA.--7L
1017 M4ulberry, Hwcnond Ha&inond e______booths__ at

Lorinie'ls Sales & Service TV& o
551 E. 4th St ce331o76 331.76 4_/7

I~k 3zitonLake Station TVfree raffle at 197d3
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.ere ticir3
vUItes Uu.LnrLed
Ferndale, N.Y. 12734
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Ste EMijah Serbian Manl
8700 Taft St
Mrrillville, Ina 46410

Condcon
2~500 Necw York
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501.15 501.015 !0/ 1Q 1 72

Political ads1W W C A
515 Biroadcway &3 adio.4qU 378.76 378.76 10 .1.!9 I7$

G ; ~ r , I n 4 6 4 2 G r y _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ P o l i t i c a l A d s

fazyond TiLmes
417 Fayette St Ncj390.00 390.00o in-__1 4Hanvnondq In 46320 H a mmo nd ______Political Ads

fl~ ~F-

[dqtr

!Post Tribune
1065 Broadway
Gary, In 46402

w* F L H
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135 Oakwood Ave Canaidate $100000 i.oo00 2 13Minster,, In 46321 Huon . Mcpen

Potesta for North Twp. Trusth e8~PEpne
7332 Jackson d~p1000.00 2000.00 1J . L
Hamoanrd, In 46324

Amodeo for onyCekow
9228 Grace CoSyCerMoI9ddt5000 0000 10 23 ' 2Highland, In 46322 HI_____ &h3pip andae

3 a .zon Iwp. Repo Cent,
ktobert Prey, Oxairman
948 Quinn Plo, Dyer

Viork for Treasurer Comm.
1~394 W. Laikeshore Dr

Crown Point, In 46307

I..'win Vor Counisioncr Comm.'
1#11*1 Buaternut At

Ei*ut Chicarco, In 46312

Highland Rep. Cent. Comm.
Kenneth R. Peterson, Chr
94-32 Anthony P1.,I Hlnd -46322

If .nnmond Rep. Cent. Comm.
Peter J, Milobar, Chr
7504 Jarnccke, Hind. 46324

Grif fith Rep. Cent. Comm.
Ihdwrrd DeReamer, Chr
1404 W. P'inec St.. r.L6'i19

550.00

750.00

Dyer

IAddte

Hamond

Carvdidate

East Chao.

Political Comm.' 1000000
Highland

Political Comm,. 2500.00

Hamumond_

750.00

00.00 500.00I

ID - 2-1/
Capqv~a4 ~wyia~,*.

/1.3 ', 78
Cainpaimn E.xr fn3c.01

:016 '78i

I I afqmai un

2900.00

5380,00

- .-.--. I~ I I

-Political Comm 650.00 650.00

Can. paipi Zxrenses

10 /23.7
CampDaism Expense3

10 /7 3 / 78

ji:dcagio Repo Cent, Comm. 2000.00 2000.0
lh.*d Kr~iuw~ki, ChrPolitical Comm. 20.0 20.0

h' f lomerico St., . L&is Chicago Campnign Expenses
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HUns3ter Rep. Cent* Cotime T - If
Norman Schoon, Chr
8144 Jackson Avee, Mo

Tri-Creek Rep. Cent.
flward Oawcnda, Qir.
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---- U -Y~- *a

Calumet TWp* Rep. Cent.
Oscar Huth, Qhr.
1821 Mlm St.,g Griffith

Lake
Carl
2315

4
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Station Rep* Cent* CooMiller,, Qir.

1oltical Cowm

Munster~

Political ,Come.
Lo)Wel
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CeiItr Lake Rep. Cent. C~mmoa.olitica]. C

MarvIn Miller, Chr
I 14VA Fairbanks St,q C.L. Cedar Lak
Uatry Rep. Cent. Comm.
John N. Bowman, Chr Political
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6535 Kennedy
Hammond, In.,
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350.00

500000
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350.0(0

8000
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Pebruary 22,,

W&. Douglas ftller. Rsqo
special A9sis0ants United states AttorIny
1402 DLrkisen, toderal Dujilding
219 South Vsaxborn
Chicago'p Ilitnois

DeOr Aro-. Roller i

As You may know, r furnished a substanta amuto
material, doumentary and otherwise, to the IRS (Intelligence)
with reference to the inquiry that government was "ingi
Into the affairs of Dwayne V. Dedelowo Dedelowe rnc.., Peter
Jo. Vukovich (former IRS agent, attorney.- 'and manufacturer).
and Atlas Voiding mid Ongineering CopnInc.

closely allied to these persons as&4 corporatilons is*
Joseph .7o Kotsoo Miramar Street, Munster, Indiana*
Kotso is the chairman of the Lake CountY Rlepublican Central
Commuittee with offies at 1000 Eo 030th Place4 (T-Win Towers),
Merrillville, Indiana,

Fred Go Donneraberger, 8745 Crestwmo4 Avenue, Munster,~
Indiana, is the attorney for the Calumet'National Biank'of
Hammond. Is presently acting as attorney forThomas Strimbu,
court ainpointed reaeeL'ier for Atlas Welding and Engineering
Cor..pnoty. 3% cs.., and1 is attorney for Abraham Kushner, Steve
Gersack andi Doris Garsckec Abraham Kushner, 650 La~co Street,
Gary, Indiana, is one of the 'leading syndicate or viro lords
In Gary, Steve rGers~ck is the Eoit*ar Calumet Towntihip-
An'sessor 'ind formewr executive vice-president of the Bank of
Indiana in Merrillville. The Bank of Indiana, allerjeciyt
has been victimize~d by Peter Jo Vukovieh ;ind Dwa-yno 1-7.
Dedelov in what has been described ae a mansive check'kiting
schnme,

On or about October 23. 1978., Joseph J. xotso induced
A A



the calumet National Bank of HAwmvde throutgh Its 9 psdont
and chairman of the board, William Bacon,
Highlands Indiana, etc.. to make a $16t 000 contribution;
to the Lake County Republican Central Ckmttee. This $16OOO
contribution Is disclosed in the Treasurergs report prepared ,
and filed by Mary Soltis with the Clerk of the LeaCici
Court at Crown Point, Ind~ma under. date of October 31@, 197S.
The proceeds ci the contribution were distributed by. Kotmo
to several of his henchmais Including John Dowman.Gary4
License Bureau head.

As you* way or may not be aware, the Atlas Wfelding 'and ,,
Engineering company's receivership Is being conducted underC
the auspices of Judge Jams To Moody* Lake Superior Courts,
Room #4, Gary. Judge Jams To Moody is a political henachmen"
of Joseph Jo Kotso, Moody received his appointment as "Superio
Court Judue In Decemr of 1972 as a reward for his5
service as treasurer of the Lake County Coummittee to *e-elset~
the President. A substantial amount of Watergate money was,,
distributed over the signature of Jaims To, Moody.

The records. disclose that Judrge J7ams To Moody 'in one
of the key figures in the program of Abraham Ku shner, Steve
Qersack and Doris Gersacc to swindle me out of $700000. On
Novettber 6. 1978,0 Moody Issued contempt citations against
Lake County Coroner Albert Willardo arad oficurs of tie
St. ZU4a araec 1ozjital for criiaal contempt in failing
to pot-mit sher:ffIs. deputies to physically ramove me from

the horopii:a1 on November 1l3t. (Dr. Willacdo ha~s 'a trans-a
cript ol tthe 'Aharingj hold oit November Us 1L970 in Judge James
T, WNo2y's court In Gary.)

TWO o1! UU-3 1o'.. ritspaimrs, 7t~e Times (Hot mnd). jand
The Post-Tribune (Gary), have carried news itemas stating
thant judge Jamnes T. I-oi.,Jy Is tha frontrunner for the Vacancy
in the office of Uni~tu r--ates t4aqintrate for the florthen
District of Iidiainao Accoiclri- to the newspapers, federal,
Judje Phil M. IMcliagny, Jr., after conoultations wi*%*h Juage
Jesse 1%locbaech and JuIja 316tu~ arpa, has tur.v%3 in Judge.
Hoody's nam !or an FBI. chae#-;. tloody' n appointment as B

I4agistraito will be o! substautial benefit..to Joe *
Abe Kuffhnar# Dwayne IV. Dadoloi* Pate VulroV ohb, et

X arm sorry to hear, t4 1WIk4
ferrad to the west coast. &Zoafly

P0 lye
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with sooeof equal talent@.

I would aPPreciate the opport
see you at your eairly convenience,,

ve2

own wee

44 V

OWs?, IJed

PoSe It Is my understanding that the Feoderal Zle~ation
Reform Act, 2 USC 441. prohibits national banks fro, oM I 0ing
large contributions to Political parties.

cc: John Otto* Agent In Charge, Chicago Office

e
SHarlen C., Phillipm# Agent In Charges Indianapolis. Office.
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dean S, Marriotts Assistant Regional Director,
Controller of the Currency

Regionvnl 7Adinitrator of nationail paincs
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